Wednesday, August 31, 2016 at 12:16:33 PM Eastern European Summer Time

Subject: bilgine

Date: Friday 28 February 2003 at 17 h 31 min 57 s Eastern European Standard Time

From: Vasif Kortun
To: Pelin Tan

From: "Banu Binat" <binat@arkitera.com>
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2003 18:29:14 +0200

To: "Vasif Kortun" <kortun@netone.com.tr>
Subject: RE: Tessekkur

Vasif Bey,

Tanitim ve duyuru konusunda elimizden geleni yapariz, hic merak etmeyin.

ilki 18 Mart'ta baslayacak Arkimeet projesi dahilinde yurtdisindan mimar
davet ederek toplantilar organize ediyoruz. ilk toplantiya Coop
Himmelblau'nun kurucu ortaklarindan Wolf Prix gelecek. Duyurularini yapmaya
pazartesi basliyoruz, Arkimeet'in bir de sitesi var, pazartesi agilacak:

www.arkimeet.com, gbzatabilirsiniz.

Benim de size sorum, acaba Yona Friedman veya baska mimarlarin
konferanslarinda Arkitera ile ortaklik yapmaya sicak bakar misiniz?

Banu Binat

Arkitera Bilisim Hizmetleri Tic.A.S.
A: Bagdat Caddesi Kumbaracilar Sok.
Gurmen Ap.A Bl.No:12/7
81040 Feneryolu - Istanbul - Turkey
T: +90 216 348 76 56 - 336 85 36
F:+90 216 336 2994
W: http://www.arkitera.net/

From: Vasif Kortun [mailto:kortun@netone.com.tr]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 5:17 PM

To: Banu Binat

Subject: Re: Tessekkur

Banu hanim merhaba, diyelim ki Yona Friedman'i Istanbul a bir konferans
vermeye davet etsem, tanitimi konusunda yardimci olur, e-mail listenizi
kullanir ve yayabilir misiniz? Asagida bilgilerini yolluyorum.

Vasif Kortun

Yona Friedman (1923) Fransiz-Macar asilli mimar. Yona Friedman, 6zellikle
yogun bir bicimde barinma probleminin yaslandigi ve kentlerin yeniden
yapilandirilmasnin temel konu oldugu ikinci Diinya Savasindan hemen kisa bir
siire sonra diistincelerini ve manifestosunu gelistidi. Friedman, genis

Olcekler ve hazir yapit ¢cozimlemeleri 6neren esnek yapi sistemleri Gizerinde
calismalar yapti.

Yona Friedman 1960 larin basinda "L?Architecture Mobile" adli manifestosu ve
La Ville Spatiale?deki ayrintilar ile Ginlendi. SGtunlar ile desteklenen ¢ok
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biayilk yapilar 6nerdi; bu yapilarda yasayanlarin kendileri tarafindan yasam
alanlarini insa edebileceklerdi. Friedman daha sonra insanlarin yasama
alanlarl hakkinda kendilerinin karar verebilecekleri basit kilavuzlar

Uretti. Friedman?In islerindeki temel konular esneklik ve bireysel 6zgurlik.

Yona Friedman; "Kentsel Estetik" ve kozmopolit kentlerdeki mimari ve kent
yapisi Uzerine uluslararasi konferanslarda konusmalar yapmakta, seminerler
vermektedir; "Structures serving the unpredictable" adli kitabin yazaridir
2002 yilinda Kassel?deki (Almanya) Documenta 11 sergisine katilan Friedman;
bu sene yapilacak olan 50.Venedik Sanat Bienaline katiliyor.

ingilizce

Yona Friedman

Structures Serving the Unpredictable

In May the wide-ranging oeuvre of the French-Hungarian architect Yona
Friedman (1923) developed his principles in the period shortly after the
Second World War, a period in which major issues of reconstruction such as
the acute housing shortage and urban rebuilding had to be addressed. He
developed a range of flexible construction systems that were intended to
offer large-scale, ready-made solutions to these problems.

Yona Friedman rose to prominence in the early 1960s mainly as a result of
his manifesto L'Architecture Mobile and its elaboration in La Ville

Spatiale. He proposed huge structures, supported on columns, in which
residents could build their own dwellings. He later developed simple manuals
in the form of comic-books that enabled people to take decisions about the
design of their own living environment. Central themes in Friedman's work
are flexibility and individual freedom.

Friedman grew up in Budapest and emigrated to Israel immediately after the
war. There he completed his studies and formulated his first ideas about
flexible housing construction. He participated in the tenth Congres
Internationaux d'Architecture Moderne (CIAM, 1956) in Dubrovnik, where he
presented his manifesto L Architecture Mobile. In the following years he
elaborated this manifesto in what he called La Ville Spatiale (the spatial

city). He projected these structures over imaginary locations and over

cities like Paris, Monaco, Venice, London and New York.

In 1957 Friedman settled in Paris and during that period he maintained
contact with figures he had met through CIAM, such as Jacob Bakema and later
Gerrit Rietveld from the Netherlands, Frey Otto, Kenzo Tange and Le
Corbusier.

There is an obvious affinity between his work and the post-war tradition
that focused on lightweight structures in an urban context - with designers
such as the already mentioned Otto as well as Richard Buckminster Fuller,
John Habraken, and the artist Constant Nieuwenhuis. This affinity mainly
concerns the external characteristics of Friedman's work and not the
essential underlying motives that led Friedman to such forms, motives based
on the individual's exercise of free choice.

Most significantly, his belief that the architect, rather than having an
autonomous point of view, should instead be there to serve the users and
offer advice on technical and organizational matters, will have gained him
few allies among professional colleagues.

Friedman's field of work encompassed, in addition to architecture and urban
design, the realms of sociology, economics, mathematics, philosophy,
planning and art; and for many years he has been involved in the issue of
housing in the Third World.

In the early 1960s, for example, he made animation films for French
television based on African folk stories; he developed a computer programme
with which the user could design his own apartment; and he advanced the
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sociological definition known as the critical group-size, which deals with

the communication among groups of people. Friedman also devised his own
visual language and developed a method of determining and evaluating the
effects of changes to the city.

He was also commissioned by UNESCO to make various studies of housing issues
in Third World countries. Under the auspices of that organization, he built

the Museum for Simple Technologies in Madras (India) in the early 1980s, one
of the major projects covered in the exhibition. In this museum building,
composed of a number of different domed structures built of bamboo, he
presented his manuals containing instructions on a range of issues such as
how to build roofs, how to open a tea-shop, and how to purify water.
Friedman never actively allied himself to prominent groups or movements
within the world of architecture or urban planning, but through his teaching
activities and publications (over 500 articles and several books), his body

of ideas has nevertheless become widely diffused within various spheres of
society.
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